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Subject: 

Sir, 

SHIMLA MäNICIPAL CORPORATION 

Encl As Above 

Commissioner, 
Municipal Corporation, 
Shimla 

Nodal Oficer-cum-APCCF (FCA) 

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 

Diversion of 0.1287 hac. of Forest land in favour of Commissioner 

MC Shimla for the construction of Ambulance road from Dhali 

Chowk to Durga Colony (Km 0/00 to 0/400), within the 

jurisdiction of Wildlife Division Shimla Distt. Shimla Himachal 

Pradesh. Online Proposal no. FP/ HP/ROAD/47684/2020 reply 

received on 20/05/2023. 

Kindly refer to your office endorsement No.HPFD-F05/49/2024 

FCA,Dated 28.06.2024. In this context, it is intimated that observations as vide your 

letter referred above has been attended and para wise reply is as under: 

DATED6| 2094 

1. It's pertain to your office. 

2. The undertaking has been enclosed 

Exeeuive Engingtrger 
(RAB) M.EShimlay 

Dept. MO. himia 



MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA 

UNDERTAKING 

Ryu- Diversion of 0.1287 hac of forest land in favour of Commissioner MC Shimla for the 
construction of Ambulance road from Dhali Chowk to Durga Colony (Km 0/00 
to0/400), within the jurisdiction of Wildlife Division Shimla, Distt. Shimla 
HimachalPradesh. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/47684/2020). 

Ref: (i) State Government proposal no. FP/HP/Road/47684/2020 dated 04.09.2023. 

Exeoutlve Enginaec 
Roeds& 

TRIGHA, RIHT 
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